basis of a settlement agreement. The investigation is terminated.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jia Chen, Office of the General Counsel, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 708-4737. Copies of non-confidential documents filed in connection with this investigation are or will be available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 205–2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at http://www.usitc.gov. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at http:// edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired persons are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Commission instituted this investigation on September 19, 2011, based on a complaint filed by Renesas Electronics Corporation ("Renesas") of Tokyo, Japan. 76 FR 58041 (Sept. 19, 2011). The complaint alleges violations of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent Nos. 7,199,432 and 6,531,400. The complaint further alleges the existence of a domestic industry. The sole respondent named in the Commission's notice of investigation is Vizio of Irvine, California.

On June 4, 2012, complainant Renesas and respondent Vizio filed a joint motion pursuant to Commission Rule 210.21(a)(2) to terminate the investigation on the basis of a settlement agreement ("Settlement Agreement") that resolves their litigation. Public and confidential versions of the Settlement Agreement were attached to the motion. The motion also stated that there are no other agreements, written or oral, express or implied, between the parties concerning the subject matter of this investigation. On June 7, 2012, the Commission investigative attorney filed a response supporting the motion.

On June 11, $\overline{2}$ 012, the ALJ issued the subject ID granting the motion, finding that no extraordinary circumstances exist that would prevent the requested termination of the investigation in its entirety and that the motion fully complies with Commission Rule 210.21. The ID also found that termination of the investigation based on the settlement does not impose any undue burden on the public health and welfare, competitive conditions in the U.S. economy or U.S. consumers. No petitions for review were received.The Commission has determined not to review the ID.

This action is taken under the authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), and Part 210 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR part 210).

By order of the Commission. Issued: July 2, 2012.

Lisa R. Barton,

Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. 2012–16592 Filed 7–6–12; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Under the Safe Drinking Water Act

Notice is hereby given that on June 29, 2012 the United States lodged a proposed Consent Decree in United States v. Lincoln Road RV Park, Inc., Case No. 6:12-cv-00004–CCL, with the United States District Court for the District of Montana.

In this action the United States seeks permanent injunctive relief and civil penalties for alleged violations of the Safe Drinking Water Act ("SDWA"), 42 U.S.C. 300f through 300j-26, including violations of the National Primary Drinking Water Regulations ("NPDWRs"), at Lincoln Road RV Park, Inc.'s recreational vehicle campground in Helena, Montana. The proposed Consent Decree requires Lincoln Road to comply with the NPDWRs in the future, to pay a civil penalty of \$12,000, payable in twelve monthly installments, and to pay stipulated penalties in the event of future NPDWR violations.

For a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication, the United States Department of Justice will receive comments relating to the proposed Consent Decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General for the Environment and Natural Resources Division, and should either be emailed to *pubcomment*ees.enrd@usdoj.gov or mailed to P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044-7611. The comments should refer to United States v. Lincoln Road RV Park, Inc., Case No. 6:12-cv-00004-CCL, and D.J. Ref. 90-5-1 - 1 - 10130.

During the public comment period, the settlement agreement may be examined on the following Department

of Justice Web site: http:// www.usdoj.gov/enrd/ *Consent Decrees.html*. A copy of the settlement agreement may also be obtained by mail from the Consent Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC 20044–7611 or by faxing or emailing a request to "Consent Decree Copy" (EESCDCopy.enrd@usdoj.gov), fax no. (202) 514-0097, phone confirmation number (202) 514–5271. If requesting a copy from the Consent Decree Library by mail, please enclose a check in the amount of \$5.75 (\$.25 per page) payable to the U.S. Treasury or, if by email or fax, forward a check in that amount to the Consent Decree Library at the address given above.

Robert Brook,

Assistant Section Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section, Environment and Natural Resources Division.

[FR Doc. 2012–16599 Filed 7–6–12; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4410–15–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree Pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act

Notice is hereby given that on June 28, 2012, a proposed consent decree in *United States* v.*BRC Properties, Inc.,* Civil Action No. 3:12-cv-00128, was lodged with the United States District Court for the Western District of Pennsylvania.

The proposed consent decree resolves claims that the United States filed under Section 107 of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 9607, for reimbursement of costs incurred and to be incurred in connection with response actions at the Barefoot Disposal Site ("Site") in Blair County, Pennsylvania. Under the proposed consent decree, the Settling Defendant, BRC Properties, Inc., will reimburse the United States \$60,000 for past response costs and limited future response costs.

The Department of Justice will receive, for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this publication comments relating to the proposed consent decree. Comments should be addressed to the Assistant Attorney General, Environment and Natural Resources Division, and either emailed to *pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov* or mailed to P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, Washington, DC, 20044–7611, and should refer to *United States* v. *BRC Properties, Inc.,* DOJ No. 90–11–3–09307/1.

During the public comment period, the proposed consent decree may also